Message

From: FARMER, DONNA R [AG/1000] [/o=Monsanto/ou=NA-1000-01/cn=Recipients/cn=180070]
on behalf of FARMER, DONNA R [AG/1000]

Sent: 8/7/2015 6:52:42 PM

To: 'Ashley Roberts Intertek’ [[REEDNSI=E0] @intertek.com]

Subject: RE: Keith

Attachments: Document List.docx

EDACTED

Donna

From: Ashley Roberts Intertek [mailto[fIDINSY=EM) @intertek.com]
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2015 10:15 AM

To: FARMER, DONNA R [AG/1000]

Subject: RE: Keith

Importance: High

REDACTED
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Ashley

Ashiey Roberts, Ph.D.

Senior Vice President

Food & Nulrition Group

interiek Scientilic & Regulatory Consultancy
Tel: +1

Fax: +1

E-mail: [ERNS[EN @intertek.com

REDACTED

Mississauga, Ontario Canada

From: FARMER, DONNA R [AG/1000] [mailtofl[SERXSI=PI}@monsanto.com]
Sent: August-06-15 11:05 AM

To: HEYDENS, WILLIAM F [AG/1000]; Ashley Roberts Intertek

Subject: RE: Keith

REDACTED

From: HEYDENS, WILLIAM F [AG/1000]

Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2015 9:55 AM

To: 'Ashley Roberts Intertek’; FARMER, DONNA R [AG/1000]
Subject: RE: Keith

MONGLY01183934
EX. 0565 - 2



Ashley,
| think the short answer is no. The focus of this is what is the carcinogenic potential of glyphosate.

That said, the surfactant in the formulation will come up in the tumor promotion skin study because we
think it played a role there.

From: Ashley Roberts Intertek [Jai{=ID/AXOQR=P@ intertek.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2015 09:47 AM Central Standard Time
To: FARMER, DONNA R [AG/1000]; HEYDENS, WILLIAM F [AG/1000]
Subject: Keith

Hi Donna/Bill,

Just received a question from Keith in response to my email message on the exposure piece this
morning.

He has asked if we need to give any consideration to exposures of formulants in the commercial
product, at least in applicators? | was under the impression these were inert but reading a response this
morning in the Ecologist makes it sound like it is the combination that is toxic!!!

What do you think?

Thanks

Ashley

Ashiey Roberts, PhD.

Senior Vice President

Food & Nutrition Group

interiek Scigntific & Regulalory Consultancy

Tel: +1 =N ISD]
Fax: +1 IS4 )=D)
E-mail; I=INAISN Dinterick.com
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Mississauga, Ontario Canada [aneieg
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